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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION V

1450 MARIA LANE, SUITE 210
WALNUT CREEK, CALIFORNIA 94596

July 20, 1984 . t
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MEMORANDUM FOR: T. W. Bishop, Director
Division of Reactor Safety and Projects

THRU: M. D. Schuster, Acting Chief vu&ﬁyh%/f‘j y
Safeguards and Emergency Preparedness Branch :
, £ FILE cov
Ross A. Scarano, Director .;545;€22§/

Division of Radiological Safety
and Safeguards Programs

FROM: D. W. Schaefer
Physical Security Inspector
SUBJECT : DIABLO CANYON ALLEGATIONS ASSIGNED TO REGION V

DIVISION OF RADIOLOGICAL SAFETY AND SAFEGUARDS

Your memorandum of July 16, 1984 1isted the Diablo Canyon safeguards-related
allegations that have been referred to the Division of Radiological Safety
and Safeguards for close out responsibility.

A review of Diablo Canyon's responses to allegation numbers 443, 444, 445,

446, 447, 448, 449, 453 and 455 has been completed. The responses provided

by the Ticensee to the above allegations have been reviewed and determined to
be complete and acceptable. The above allegations are closed and inasmuch as
they contain Safeguards Information they will be filed in the Safeguards Branch

files.
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D. W. Schaefer /
Physical Security Inspector

J. Martin
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T. Crowley
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